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Detective Arthur Wardle
Hampton Pol Ice Department
Juvenlile Division ~

66 Ashworth Avenue

Hampton, N.H. 03842 -

Re: Protective Investl n ’
Victim: (~ =~ ...
. Perpetrator: Fr. Gordon Macrae oY Tl ! Car e

Dear Detective Wardle:

As agreed upon, | am writing to conflrm the results of our telephone conver-
sation last Friday. On November 23, 1983 the Divislon of Welfare recelved a
report of suspected chlld sexual abuse regarding the above-referenced victim. A
orotective Investigation ensued, and the Incldent was founded. A treatment plan
+as formulated and monltored. At that fime the Office of the Attorney General
was Involved, and the Cheshire County Attorney's Offlice was contacted.

As a result of consultations with Geraldine O'Connor, Supervlsor and
Ell1zabeth Davis, soclal worker, Portsmouth .District Offlce, the recent report
covers the 1983 allegatlions; no new or addltlonal data was obtalned. For these

reasons, thls agency wlil not conduct another Investigation, but | will contact
the amlly, as discussed. ' | understand that, glven the clrcumstances
your office will not pursue the matter.

If there are any questions or other Issues, please do not hesitate to
contact me or Roger Desrosiers at 603-271-4713.

Thank you for your assistance In thls matter.

Yery truly yours, s -\/[
J .,
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Marilyn E. 'Fraser, ACSW
Licensed Cllinlcal Soclal Worker
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